Water Advisory

Northern Settlement of Brabant Lake

October 19, 2022

Reminder Notice:

- Water Treatment Plant upgrades are currently being done.
- The Northern Settlement of Brabant Lake continues to be under a precautionary drinking water advisory.

Boil water before use for:

- Consumption drinking, cooking, teeth brushing
- Washing hand washing, bathing, showering.
- Food preparation washing raw foods such as fruits and vegetables.
- Cleaning washing dishes.

Water can be treated most effectively by heating to a rolling boil for one minute.

Duration

The boil water advisory continues to be in effect until further notice.

Question?

If you have questions, concerns or comments please email nms@gov.sk.ca.

See attached advisory from Water Security Agency for details

Northern Municipal Services

Tel: 1-800-663-1555 Fax: 1-306-425-2401 Email: nms@gov.sk.ca Box 113, La Ronge, SK. SOJ 1L0

Brabant Lake Community Webpage:

www.planningforgrowthnorthsk.com/brabant-lake.html

Dear Waterworks Owner/Operator:

RE: Precautionary Drinking Water Advisory for the Northern Settlement of Brabant Lake - Rescinded

The Water Security Agency (WSA) is satisfied with the water treatment upgrades, negative bacteriological sampling and adequate disinfection residuals and turbidity values from samples that have been collected from the water distribution system following the treatment equipment failures. Therefore, effective immediately the WSA is rescinding the ""Precautionary Drinking Water Advisory" for the residents and users of the Northern Settlement of Brabant Lake's water supply.

For further information please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at (306) 961-8400 or evan.mcleod@wsask.ca

Sincerely,

WATER SECURITY AGENCY

Earl Trul

Evan McLeod

Environment Officer

cc: Greg Holovach, Water Security Agency Water Advisories, Water Security Agency Saskatchewan Health Authority, La Ronge